Village of Hobart

Village Office 2990 S. Pine Tree Rd, Hobart, WI www.hobart-wi.org - www.buildinhobart.com

Notice is hereby given according to State Statutes that the PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE of the Village of Hobart will meet on Thursday October 27, 2022. NOTICE OF POSTING: Posted this 24th day of October, 2022 at the Hobart Village Office, 2990 S. Pine Tree Rd and on the village's website.

MEETING NOTICE - PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

Date/Time: Thursday, October 27, 2022 (5:00 P.M.)

Location: Village Business Office, 2990 S. Pine Tree Road

ROUTINE ITEMS TO BE ACTED UPON:

- 1. Call to order/Roll Call.
- 2. Certification of the open meeting law agenda requirements and approval of the agenda
- 3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
- 4. Approval of the September 29, 2022 minutes

ACTION ITEMS

6. ADJOURN

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION – Bike Trail from Trenty Trail to Brookwood Circle

A petition was submitted to the village requesting a bike trail connecting Trenty Trail to Brookwood Circle. The residents of Trenty Trail and Brookwood Circle have been invited to share their thoughts with the committee.

Aaron Kramer, Village Administrator

COMMISSION MEMBERS: Mary Jane Hemmy (Chairperson), Laura Lear (Vice-Chairperson), Elizabeth Danner, Michael Hoeft, Jane Jerzak, Tammy Zittlow (Alternate)

NOTE: All agenda and minutes of Village meetings are online: www.hobart-wi.org. Any person wishing to attend, who, because of disability requires special accommodations, should contact the Village Clerk-Treasurer at 920-869-1011 with as much advanced notice as possible. Notice is hereby given that action by the Board may be considered and taken on any of the items described or listed in this agenda. There may be Board members attending this meeting by telephone if necessary.



Village of Hobart Parks & Recreation Committee Minutes Hobart Village Office; 2990 S. Pine Tree Rd, Hobart, WI Thursday, September 29, 2022 – 5:00 pm

1. Call to Order, Roll Call:

The meeting was called to order by Mary Jane Hemmy at 5:00pm. Roll call: Mary Jane Hemmy (Chairperson), aye; Laura Lear (Vice Chairperson), aye; Elizabeth Danner, aye; Michael Hoeft, aye; Jane Jerzak, aye; Tammy Zittlow (Alternate), absent.

2. Verify/Modify/Approve Agenda:

Motion by Mike Hoeft, seconded by Laura Lear, to approve the agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

None

4. Approval of Parks & Recreation Committee Minutes:

Motion by Mike Hoeft, seconded by Elizabeth Danner, to approve the March 24, 2022 minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

5. Pedestrian Trail from Birch Drive to Four Seasons Park:

Motion by Jane Jerzak, second by Mike Hoeft, to recommend to the Village Board option 1 of the proposed trail from Birch Drive to Four Seasons Park as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

6. Basketball Hoop at Jan Wos Park:

The committee would like staff to put together cost estimates for a full court and a half court option at the park. They would also like staff to speak with The Workshop to get an idea of what the local desire for a court would be. Staff will bring these results back to the committee at their next meeting.

7. Concession Stand at Four Seasons Park:

The committee reviewed the cost estimates for the concession stand as well as the baseball diamond proposals. The committee would like to wait to see if the Village Board will include the cost of one of the ball diamonds in the bonding for the replacement of Fire Station 1 before making a final decision. The committee also directed staff to gather league interest before committing to building a concession stand near the diamonds. Staff will bring this item back to the committee after the Village Board has made their decision on the bonding.

8. Free Little Libraries:

The committee directed staff to create a form for residents to fill out requesting permission to place a free little library on their property. Staff will create a draft for the committee to approve at their next meeting.

9. Bike Trail from Trenty Trail to Brookwood Circle:

The committee directed staff to gather more details on what the current easement would allow for. They also decided to hold an informational meeting with the residents of Trenty Trail and Brookwood Circle to gather input from all residents affected by this decision. Staff will schedule the meeting and send out notices to the residents.

10. Items for Future Agendas/Scheduling of the Next Committee Meeting: None.

11. Adjourn:

Motion by Mike Hoeft, second by Jane Jerzak, to adjourn at 6:23pm. The motion passed unanimously.



Clerk's Office 2990 S. Pine Tree Road Hobart, WI 54155 P: (920) 869-3802 F: (920) 869-2048 erica@hobart-wi.org

October 24, 2022

RE: Recreational Trail Petition – Trenty Trail and Brookwood Circle

Dear Property Owner:

This correspondence is to inform you that the Village of Hobart has received a petition requesting a pedestrian trail be constructed connecting Trenty Trail and Brookwood Circle.

Please be advised that the Village of Hobart Park & Recreation Committee will be holding an informational meeting to gather input from the residents of this area. This meeting will be held on October 27th, 2022 at 5:00pm at the Village Office (2990 S. Pine Tree Road). If you are unable to attend in person, but would like your comments heard, please email them to erica@hobart-wi.org.

If you have any questions, I can be contacted at (920) 869-3802.

Sincerely, Erica Berger Clerk-Treasurer

Bike Trail Petition

We the undersigned, request to have a bike trail installed from Trenty Trail to Brookwood Circle for safety, and to allow access for residents in our community of Hobart, WI.

Salety, and to anow deces	3 101 100.00	,	**	
Name	Date	Signature	Address	
Anna Schultz	07/03	anna Schultz	4150 Trenty Trail	
Natavie Coffman	1 2 2 20	A	4110 Trenty Tre	
Tanımı Roffer	\$7/3/2	2 tanny toffer	4115 Trenty Trail	
Alex Coffman	7/3/22	Ane lifter	4110 Trenty Tul	
Jim Henny	7/3/22	Jan Henry	4100 Tenty TI	
Jasse Schal	7/3/27	San	4150 Trenty for	
Katle Herms	7/7/2	2 Lette Hams	1356 Lexington Court	
BRYTHUBRICE	71772	15/100	4135 TRENTY trail	
Ryan Schumache	1/18/22	Rype Stunder	9130 Trenty Trail	
CART THEN	47/18/2	Ma	4130 Trenty Thus	
BritanySon	midt 7-18	5-22 Bahwot	- 9170 Trenty In	
Tony Schmid		22 prestilent	4170 Trenty Tr	
Brad Linske	97-19-2	Esber Toph	Hobart, WI	
Matt Gelb	7-18-7	2 7/1/4/1	9103	
Kat. e Gels	7-18.2		4105 Terriforail	Ru
1 landy Bea	11/0 ea	122 Hendy Bea	4128 Blackber 41 4128 BUACKBERRY RIDGE DR	KRIZ
JOM BEAUCIEU	- 1000	1 4 Pellela	9128 BUTCHERRY PUDGE DIC	
Miniman	119-19-8	2 MAINE MANNO	C 980 LOTHE WM	
Nick Danne	/		- 980 Cortez way	
BRIAN Begon	47/22	15 M	4/25 Trenty Trail	
EthAN Begot	1	Effen Begitt	4 25 Trenty Trail	
Sydney Begot			- 4125 Trenty Irall	
	ther 7/22	100 11.	4125 Trenty Trail	
Erik Simone	v 7-27	2 Smither	4120 Trenty Trail	

Bike Trail Petition

We the undersigned, request to have a bike trail installed from Trenty Trail to Brookwood Circle for safety, and to allow access for residents in our community of Hobart, WI.

Name	Date	Signature	Address
Terri Simonson	7-27	Terri Junior	4120 Fenty Tol
Chad Rolling	3-1	MIM	4120 Fenty Tol 4115 Trenty Trail One De
Bonny Mully	8-1	Bonne Mulle	Onesla
	10		
×			*
	5.		
			*